

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 1:48 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Joanna Garcia; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Continuance of Case Nos. 15668 and 15669

Gentleman and Florene,

EOG respectfully requests that Case Nos. 15668 and 15669 be continued from the April 27 to the May 11 Examiner Hearing Docket. This is EOG's second continuance and no other party has entered an appearance in either of these cases.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.